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P. ©. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(et /7%é

March 22, 1960

Mp, J, . Cone
Roem 1706 - Great Plains Life Bldg.
Labbock, Texas

Re: Release of Cone-bobil
Myers ¥4 & Pan American
Myers. ®} Jalmat,

Dear Sir:
Reference is made to your letter of March 17, 1960.

This will advise you that you may preduce the above-captioned
wells at no more than 50% of each wells current allowable until
such time as the commission can hold a hearing and issus an order
in regard to your request for hearing to exempt these wells from
the shut-in provisions of order R-967,

The Mobil-Myers #1 was overproduced 9899 MCF and the Pan
American Myers #1 was overproduced 471687 MCF as of January 81, 1960,
The bglance of your curteilment on the Mobil-Myers ¥4 is 8455 MCF
on the same date. If this well were shut~in during Februsry, Msrch,
and April you would not need any relief from the shut-in provisions
mentioned above,

Very truly yours,

E. A, Utz

Ges Engineer
EAU/ig




